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       June 21, 2007 
 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. R. Fabina, Examining Engineer 

 
RE: your e-mail dated June 20, 2007; Risco Ltd. 
FCC ID:JE4RET312PR4, ATCB005043 
 

 

Dear Mr. Fabina,  
Please find below the answers to your questions.  

 
1) Hermon Labs confirm that the measured levels of our test report Tables 7.2.3, 7.2.4 and plots 7.2.1 to 7.2.17 

include the antenna gain, cable loss and amplifier gain correction factors. 
2) The error regarding J8 was corrected, see page 9 of the revised file “User_manual_17874_rev1” uploaded on 

June 21, 2007 via Users Manual folder. 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


